Bruce Zhang

Subject: FW: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Oakdale West Estate Stage 2 Development
(SSD-10397) (Penrith)

From: deb.alterator@crownland.nsw.gov.au <deb.alterator@crownland.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of Lands
Ministerials

Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 4:01 PM

To: Bruce Zhang <Bruce.Zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Oakdale West Estate Stage 2 Development (SSD-10397)
(Penrith)

Good afternoon Bruce

A land status investigation on Oakdale West Estate Stage 2 Development (SSD-10397) (Penrith), Lot 1 DP
663937, Lot 2 DP 1215268, lot 6 DP 229784, Lot 2 DP 84578, Lot 3 DP 85393 & Lot 11 DP 1178389 shows
no Crown land features exist.

DPIE Crown land have no comment

Regards

Lands Stakeholder Relations
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people



